Exhibit A



Robert Munoz
( C o m Ca St Director, Regutatory Compliance
. One Comcast Center
: Philadelphia, PA 19103-2838
. {215) 286-2627

September 26, 2008

Ms. Linda Lowrance

Manager — Interconnection

TDS Telecom — Knoxville :
10025 Investment Drive, Saite 200 .

Knoxville, TN 37932 /

_ Linda,Lowrance@tdstelecom.com

RE: Revised Date Upon Which Lewis River Telephone Company, Inc. (“TDS”) Received
the Request to Negotiate an Interconnection Agreement with Comcast Fhone of
Washington, LLC ("Comcast') '

Dear Ms. Lowrance;

This letter is to confirm our agreement as to the window for negotiating an
interconnection agreement between TDS and Comeast for the state of Washington
pursuant to Section 251 and 252 of the Communications Act of 1934 (“Act”).

- Specifically, TDS and Comcast agree to establish the start date of negotiations as June
20, 2008. As a result, the period during which either party may file for arbitration under
section 252(b)(1) of the Act shall begin on November 2, 2008 and end on November 27,
2008. Those dates are the 135" and 160™ days of negotiations, respectively.

It is anticipated that-the additional time will allow TDS and Comecast to resolve the
outstanding issues through further negotiations. -

If the foregoing is acceptable to TDS, please sign in the space below and either return by
fax to my attention at 215-286-5039 or send via e-mail.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to call at the number provided above.

Sincerely, - Agreed by:
W - »
Robert Munoz : M(M C_

Date: 5%27:/9?




